

OFFICIAL CITY BUSINESS
No recording fee
Government Code Section 6103

Recording Requested By and When
Recorded, Mail To:

CITY OF ELK GROVE
Office of the City Clerk
8401 Laguna Palms Way
Elk Grove, CA 95758



Sacramento County Recorder
Donna Allred, Clerk/Recorder
BOOK **20161216** PAGE **0447**
Friday, DEC 16, 2016 10:00:11 AM
Ttl Pd \$0.00 Rcpt # 0009368564
JER/53/1-2

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

**NOTICE RE FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
(ELEC. CODE § 9237; GOV. CODE § 65868.5)**

CITY CONTROL NUMBER: EG-14-012A – Outlet Collection at Elk Grove
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: 134-1010-001 (portion of)

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2016, the City of Elk Grove ("City") adopted Ordinance No. 23-2016 (the "Ordinance") approving a First Amendment to the Development Agreement between City of Elk Grove and Elk Grove Town Center ("Development Agreement Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, on November 9, 2016, the Development Agreement Amendment was recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder in Book 20161109 at Page 1118, amending the Development Agreement recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder on November 13, 2014 in Book 20141113 at Page 0840; and

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2016, the City received a referendum petition, submitted pursuant to California Elections Code sections 9235 et seq., seeking to set aside the Ordinance and the Development Agreement Amendment, which referendum petition, on its face, appears to contain the requisite number of signatures of qualified voters for a referendum petition, but remains subject to certification by the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Elections Code section 9237, pending the disposition of the referendum petition, the effectiveness of the Ordinance and the Development Agreement Amendment is suspended.

By Laura S. Gill Date 12/15/16
Laura S. Gill
City Manager
City of Elk Grove

CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CIVIC CODE § 1189

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document, to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California)
County of Sacramento)

On DECEMBER 15, 2016 before me, JASON ROLF LINDGREN, Notary Public personally

appeared LAURA S. GILL, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/~~are~~ subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that ~~he~~/she/~~they~~ executed the same in ~~his~~/her/~~their~~ authorized capacity(~~ies~~), and that by ~~his~~/her/~~their~~ signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS, my hand and official seal.

Signature Jason Rolf Lindgren (Seal)

